Toole County 4-H Council June 3, 2013 – 6:30 pm

The meeting was called to order by Luanne Wallewein at 6:30 p.m.

The minutes from the March meeting and the treasure's report were unavailable.

*Committee/Events Reports:

- Livestock Committee meeting on June 19th, 6:00 at the Sewald Barn
- Food Booth Alice. Kris Ryan is second chair with Donita Daniels, Scheduling meeting June 18th.
- JLC Alice. 42 kids total, 6 from Toole County. Held in Sunburst, lots of fun!
- 4-H Bathrooms Holly Stoltz, Cathy Ratzburg & Alice are on the committee to build new bathrooms at the fairgrounds. This committee will be in charge of the Silent Auction in the Exhibit Building during the fair. Cathy Ratzburg & Katara Ryan will chair the auction.
- Exhibit Building Anna. Committee Meeting on June 13th at 6:30, we will plan Interview Day.
- Other Alice. High Point Exhibitor per county will receive \$25, overall high point award is \$300

*Old Business:

- Update on processing of animals Joe. 68 beef will go to Christiaen's Meats for processing; they will do 15-20/week with the extra feed needed being donated.
 17 Sheep will go to Dabucha's. 80+ Swine, 50 will go to Lower Valley Meats in Kalispell, 30 to Christiaen's Meats. Committee may possibly take \$10-\$15 out of kids' checks to help pay for the processing.
- Update on Glacier Agent position Alice. Bill Somner from Minnesota
- Camp Alice. Jeanne Wigen will drive the bus, we will give her a \$100 Gift Certificate to the Frontier as a thank you. Joe Parks, Ula Omdahl, & Bill Somner will chaperone. 7 Toole, 11 Glacier, 3 Liberty, and 2 Pondera kids will ride the bus.
- Project Day –
- Youth Dynamics Fair Alice. June 8th from 11-2:00 at the City Park, Alice will have a booth set up.

- Fair Exhibit Requirements Alice. Deadlines and Experiences will be listed in the newsletter.
- Update on general sponsorship of fair Alice. We raised \$2,900 last year, this year it's \$5,700. The extra money will go to Premium Points.
- Other Alice. Dues are paid.
- The hallway bulletin board hopes to have JLC photos posted and then fair photos.

*New Business:

- Congress Alice. Joe Parks will chaperone. The cost is \$218, Council will pay 1/3, kid's can apply for the Wanken Fund to pay 1/3, and the remaining 1/3 will should be paid for by the member attending. Destiny Durment and Quinten Omdahl are attending.
- Exhibit Building Shifts at Fair Alice. Denim & Diamonds are on the last shift and will help with clean-up
- Record Books Alice. The state has new forms available online. Record books are due Sept. 13th.
- Other Livestock Judging Training June 23rd at 1:00 at Flesch's & Omdahl's. Destiny Durment and Quinten Omdahl will attend, everyone is welcome.
- Accept/Decline's are due Sept. 30, Round Tables will be October 13th, Awards will be available after November 1.
- Blazing Saddles is selling Tough Enough to wear Pink t-shirts for \$10+. Email Barb Larson with your orders.

*Next Meeting will be Sept. 16th at 6:30, elections are on the agenda.